
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Extraordinary 
Council 

 

   

Date: THURSDAY, 10 DECEMBER 
2009 
 

Time: 7.30 PM 
 

Venue: COUNCIL CHAMBER,  
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
To all Members of the Council 
 
 

  
Published: Wednesday, 2 December 
2009 

 
 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact:  Lloyd White, Head of 
Democratic Services 
Tel: 01895 556743 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: lwhite3@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://lbh-modgov/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=117&Year=2009 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

 

 
Prayers 

 Page  

1 Apologies for Absence 
 

 

2 Declarations of Interest   

 To note any declarations of interest in any matter before the Council  
 

 

3 Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 1 - 22 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Council Meeting – 10 December 2009 
 

 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT IN HEALTH ACT 
2007 
 
Reporting Officers: Head of Democratic Services and Borough Solicitor 
 
SUMMARY 
  
At its 5 November 2009 meeting, full Council resolved that the Head of Democratic Services be 
authorised to arrange a special meeting of the Council on Thursday 10 December 2009 for the 
purpose of confirming a change in the Council's governance arrangements. This report has been 
prepared in accordance with this resolution for the consideration of all Members of the Council. 
  
RECOMMENDATIONS: That:  
  
1. Council resolves to adopt the ''new-style'' Leader and Cabinet Executive [England] 

form of governance, as provided for by the Local Government and Public Involvement 
in Health Act 2007, with effect on the third day after the date on which the 2010 local 
elections are held; 

  
2. the Head of Democratic Services be authorised to take the following steps in 

accordance with the requirements of the Local Government and Public Involvement in 
Health Act 2007:  

  
[a] to secure that copies of a document setting out the provisions of the new 
governance arrangements are available at the Civic Centre for inspection by members 
of the public at all reasonable hours, and 

  
[b] to arrange to publish a Notice in a local newspaper circulating in the borough 
which complies with the requirements of section 29[2] [b] of the Local Government 
Act 2000; 

  
3. Council makes the amendments to the Constitution, as previously approved by 

Council on 6 November 2008, and attached as Appendix B, be confirmed. 
  
INFORMATION 
  
Background 
  
1. At its meeting on 5 November 2009, full Council considered a report on the new governance 

arrangements as prescribed by the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 
2007 [LGPIHA]. A copy of this report is attached at Appendix A. 

  
2. Members will recall that they were asked to note the outcome of a public consultation 

exercise which the Council undertook and they also approved the Council's formal proposals 
that the executive model which it wishes to adopt is the ''new-style'' Leader and Cabinet 
Executive [England].  

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 

Council Meeting – 10 December 2009 
 

 

  
3. Members, at this meeting, are now being asked to resolve that this executive model is 

adopted with effect on the third day after the date on which the 2010 local elections are held. 
  
4. This model represents only a minor change from the current model which has been in 

operation at the Council since May 2002. It involves a Councillor elected as Leader and two 
or more Councillors appointed by the Leader [not elected by the Council AGM as at present] 
to serve as the Executive of an authority [up to a maximum of ten Members as at present]. 
The Leader of the Council will be elected at the AGM immediately following the 2010 local 
elections and will serve for a period of four years, subject to the fact that he/she could be 
removed by a resolution of full Council prior to that date.     

  
5. The LGPIHA requires that a resolution of a local authority is required in order for the 

authority to make a change in governance arrangements. Such a resolution has to be 
passed at a meeting of the authority ''which is specifically convened for the purpose of 
deciding the resolution'' by no later than 31 December 2009. In order for the resolution to 
become effective, it requires a majority of at least two thirds of Members present at the 
meeting voting on it. The ''new-style'' Leader and Cabinet model will come into effect at 
exactly the same time that the old model expires i.e. three days after the 2010 local 
elections. 

  
The Local Government Act 2000 
  
6. Once full Council has passed a resolution for new governance arrangements, it must ensure 

that it complies with the requirements of section 29[2] of the Local Government Act 2000 
which provides that '' A local authority must - 

  
[a] secure that copies of a document setting out the provisions of the arrangements are 
available at their principal office for inspection by members of the public at all reasonable 
hours, and 

  
[b] publish in one or more newspapers circulating in their area a notice which- 

  
[i] states that they have resolved to operate the arrangements, 

  
[ii] states the date on which they are to begin to operate the arrangements, 

  
[iii] describes the main features of the arrangements, 

  
[iv] states that copies of a document setting out the provisions of the arrangements 
are available at their principal office for inspection by members of the public at such 
times as may be specified in the notice, and 

  
[v] specifies the address of their principal office. 

  

Page 2



 

Council Meeting – 10 December 2009 
 

 

The Council's Constitution 
  
7. A number of minor amendments are required to be made to the Council's Constitution once 

the ''new-style'' Leader and Cabinet Executive model comes into effect in May 2010. These 
amendments, which are attached at Appendix 2, were previously approved by full Council at 
its 6 November 2008 meeting and Members of the Council are being asked at this meeting 
to confirm them.      

  
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
  
There are no financial implications arising from this report. 
  
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
  
All relevant legal implications are contained in the body of the report. 
  
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
  

• DCLG Consultation Paper: ' Changing Council Governance Arrangements - Mayors and 
Indirectly Elected Leaders'. 

  
• The Council's Constitution 

  
• Responses to Consultation 'Have your Say - new governance arrangements for the Council'. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT IN HEALTH 
ACT 2007 

Reporting Officers: Head of Democratic Services and Borough Solicitor 

SUMMARY

Members will recall that at the meeting held on 6 November 2008, Council was asked to 
consider a new form of Executive for Hillingdon which had, by law, to be adopted by 31 
December 2009, for implementation three days after the local elections are held in 2010. 

Council resolved to adopt the new style Leader and Cabinet Executive form of governance 
and also approved a number of consequential amendments to the Constitution. Before 
Hillingdon is able to finally make such a resolution, it has to undertake a public consultation 
exercise and full Council also has to approve a formal set of proposals for a change in 
governance arrangements. 

This report sets out the outcome of the consultation and it also asks full Council to approve 
the proposals referred to above. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That: 

1. the outcome of the public consultation exercise, as set out in Appendix 1 and 
referred to in the body of the report, be noted. 

2. the formal proposals for a change in governance arrangements, as set out in 
Appendix 2, be approved. 

3. the Head of Democratic Services be authorised to take the following steps in 
accordance with the specific requirements of the Local Government and Public 
Involvement in Health Act 2007: 

a) to arrange to make copies of a document setting out the proposals and 
make them available at the Civic Centre for inspection by members of the 
public at all reasonable times, and 

b) to arrange to publish a Notice setting out the main features of the 
proposals in a local newspaper circulating in the borough. 

c). to arrange a special meeting of the Council to be held on Thursday 10 
December 2009, commencing at 7.30pm, to confirm the change in 
governance arrangements. 

INFORMATION

Background 

1. The Local Government Act 2000 radically changed the decision making structures of 
local government in England by discarding large parts of the traditional Committee 

Council Meeting - 5 November 2009 

Page 5



structure and requiring local authorities instead to adopt one of three new structures. 
Briefly, these were [1] Leader and Cabinet; [2] directly elected Mayor and Cabinet; [3] 
directly elected Mayor and Council Manager. 

2. The Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 [LGPIHA] received 
the Royal Assent in October 2007. It built on the 2005 White Paper ''Strong and 
Prosperous Communities'' setting out the Government's case for further reforms to 
local government leadership arrangements. 

3. The LGPIHA amends the 2000 Act so that only two models of executive are now 
permissible namely, [1] Leader and Cabinet or [2] directly elected Mayor and Cabinet. 

The two new forms of executive models 

4. Leader and Cabinet Executive - a Councillor elected as Leader and two or more 
Councillors appointed by the Leader (not elected by the Council AGM as at present) to 
serve as the Executive of an authority (up to a maximum of ten Members as at 
present). The Leader of the Council will be elected at the AGM immediately following 
the 2010 local elections and serve for a period of four years, subject to the fact that 
he/she could be removed by a resolution of full Council prior to that date. 

5. Directly elected Mayor and Cabinet - the Mayor would not be a serving Councillor 
but would be elected in a separate ballot run at the same time as the local elections. 
The Mayor would then appoint two or more Councillors to the Executive (up to a 
maximum of ten Members as at present). The Mayor would also serve for a period of 
four years which would commence from the date of the 2010 Council AGM. 

6. The relevant provisions in the LGPIHA came into effect on 31 December 2007 but it 
contains transitional provisions and therefore the Council is not prevented from 
continuing to operate its current ‘old style’ Leader and Cabinet model which expires 
three days after the 2010 local elections are held. However, all London Boroughs are 
required to pass a resolution to adopt one or other of the above models at a meeting 
of the full Council ''which is specifically convened for the purpose of deciding the 
resolution with notice of the object'' by no later than 31 December 2009. The new 
model will come into effect at exactly the same time that the old model expires i.e. 
three days after the 2010 elections. 

The November 2008 decision 

7. It is acknowledged that full Council resolved in November 2008 to adopt the new-style 
Leader and Cabinet Executive model but the LGPIHA requires local authorities to 
undertake public consultation exercises and to draw up formal proposals for a change 
in governance arrangements before such a resolution can be made. Therefore, the 
November 2008 resolution can only properly be regarded in practice as a decision by 
the Council to decide on its preferred model, which it is required by law to do, and then 
to use it as a basis for consultation. 

Council Meeting - 5 November 2009 

Page 6



The consultation exercise 

8. The LGPIHA requires local authorities to take reasonable steps to consult local 
government electors for, and other interested persons, in the authorities' area before 
drawing up its formal proposals for a change in governance arrangements. 

9. It is important to note that it is for a particular authority to decide what reasonable 
steps need to be taken and in deciding this, it can legitimately take into account how 
radical the proposals are, and the extent to which an authority has received any 
representations, lobbying for change. It is also for an authority to determine what 
constitutes a reasonable period for the consultation process to take place. 

10. At the beginning of September 2009, a summary of the two leadership models was 
publicised for consultation and residents were asked to submit their views by an initial 
date of 1 October 2009, which was subsequently extended by two weeks to 15 
October 2009. The details were set out on the Council's website, advertised in local 
newspapers and included in the 'Hillingdon People' magazine which is delivered free 
of charge to every household in the borough. Information about the consultation also 
featured as an article in the Gazette newspaper. A comparison with several other 
London Boroughs who have expressed a preference for the Leader and Cabinet 
Executive model indicates that the form and extent of the consultation process which 
they have undertaken is very similar to the one which Hillingdon followed. 

11. A summary of the responses to the Council's consultation process are attached at 
Appendix 1. A total of 123 responses were received which represents approximately 
0.06% of the Borough's total electorate. Of those returned, 50 have expressed an 
actual preference (12 for the Leader and Cabinet Executive and 38 for the Elected 
Mayor and Cabinet). A number of respondents have not expressed a preference for 
either Model but instead have commented on the Council's consultation methods and 
timescale. It should also be noted that a number of the responses received have 
called for a referendum to be held. 

12 Members will be aware that officers also received the results of a survey 
commissioned by an individual resident. This is referred to in Appendix 1. If Members 
were minded to include the results of the survey into the overall responses received 
then the total figures would be 59 for the Leader and Cabinet model and 196 for the 
Elected Mayor and Cabinet. The total responses would be 623 which represents 
approximately 0.32% of the Borough’s total electorate. 

13. The leading case on consultation by public authorities sates that the product of 
consultation must be conscientiously taken into account when a decision is made by 
such authorities. However, it does not say that authorities are bound to follow the 
outcome of a consultation exercise. 

14. The Borough Solicitor has two specific comments to make in relation to the 
consultation process which the Council has undertaken. Firstly, that it complies with 
the requirements of the LGPHIA although it is ultimately for Members to satisfy 
themselves as to whether the consultation has been reasonable and proportionate. 
Secondly, that Members can legitimately take into account other relevant 

Council Meeting - 5 November 2009 

Page 7



considerations when proposing a change in governance arrangements in Hillingdon. A 
summary of such considerations are set out in the following paragraph. 

15. The Leader and Cabinet Model has been in operation at Hillingdon since May 2002. It 
has been the preferred model for the majority of the over 450 local authorities across 
the UK and there are only 12 authorities who currently have an elected Mayor. The 
Leader and Cabinet arrangement is firmly embedded at Hillingdon and if Members 
decide to opt for an elected Mayor, this would represent an untried and untested form 
of governance in the borough. Therefore, if Members prefer minimal change, the new-
style Leader and Cabinet Executive Model would allow the Council to continue to 
operate in a very similar way to that which it currently does and only a number of 
minor changes will have to be made to its Constitution. Essentially, the Leader and 
Cabinet will fulfil the same role and functions that they currently have. 

The Council's proposals for a change in governance arrangements 

16. The LGPHIA provides that a local authority must draw up formal proposals for a 
change in governance arrangements. It specifically prescribes those matters which 
must be included within a proposals document. These can be summarised as follows: 

 a timetable with respect to the implementation of the proposals; 
 details of any transitional arrangements which are necessary for the 

implementation of the proposals; 
 consideration of the extent to which the proposals, if implemented, would be likely 

to assist in securing continuous improvement in the way in which the local 
authority's functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness; 

 set out the extent to which the functions specified in regulations under section 13[3] 
[b] of the Local Government Act 2000 [Local Choice functions] are to be the 
responsibility of the executive which will be operated if the proposals are 
implemented. 

17. A copy of the Council's proposals are attached at Appendix 2 and full Council is asked 
to approve them. 

18. Once they have been approved, copies of the document in which the proposals are 
set out must be made available at the Civic Centre for inspection by members of the 
public at all reasonable times and a Notice will also need to be published in a local 
newspaper circulating in the borough, outlining the main features of the proposals. 

19. The proposals may provide for the change in governance arrangements to be subject 
to approval in a referendum. 

Referendum

20. As referred to in paragraph 11 above, a number of the responses to the consultation 
process have called for a referendum to be held. There is no statutory obligation on 
the part of the Council to do this. 

Council Meeting - 5 November 2009 

Page 8



21. The ability for local communities to require the Council to hold a referendum for a 
directly elected Mayor was given statutory force by the Local Government Act 2000. 
Regulations made in 2001 set out the detailed rules governing a referendum and it is a 
legal requirement that a petition containing verified signatures of at least 5% of the 
total electorate in the borough is needed before the Council can consider holding a 
referendum. For the year 1 December 2008 to 30 November 2009 the number of local 
government electors shown in the Register of Electors that is equal to 5% is 9,648. No 
such petition has to date been submitted to the Council. 

22. The estimated cost of holding a referendum would be in the region of £250,000. The 
low level of responses asking for a referendum to be held suggests that the Council 
would not be justified in spending a considerable amount of time and public money in 
holding it. A further consideration is that if the Council is proposing to adopt a new-
style Leader and Cabinet Executive model, which represents only a minor change 
from the current arrangements, this would amount to a further justification for not 
holding a referendum. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

No financial implications will arise in the event that full Council decides that it does not wish 
to hold a referendum. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

All relevant legal implications are contained in the body of the report. 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 DCLG Consultation Paper: “Changing Council Governance Arrangements - Mayors and 
Indirectly Elected Leaders”. 

 The Council's Constitution 
 Responses to Consultation 'Have your Say - new governance arrangements for the 

Council’. 

Council Meeting - 5 November 2009 

Page 9



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 

N
E

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 –

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

 

C
at

eg
o

ry
C

o
m

m
en

ts
:

I 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 t
o 

co
nf

irm
 t

ha
t 

m
y 

pr
ef

er
en

ce
 f

or
 t

he
 w

ay
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 m
an

ag
ed

 is
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 L

ea
de

r 
an

d 
C

ab
in

et
, 

i.e
. 

w
he

re
 t

he
 L

ea
de

r 
is

 e
le

ct
ed

 b
y 

fu
ll 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

a 
te

rm
 o

f 
fo

ur
 y

ea
rs

. 
T

he
 L

ea
de

r 
w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
de

ci
de

 o
n 

th
e 

si
ze

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 a
nd

 w
ou

ld
 a

pp
oi

nt
 c

ab
in

et
 m

em
be

rs
. 

If 
th

er
e 

ha
s 

to
 b

e 
a 

ch
an

ge
 a

t 
al

l, 
I 

su
pp

or
t 

op
tio

n 
1.

 I
 d

o 
no

t 
ag

re
e 

w
ith

 t
he

 s
ys

te
m

 o
f 

el
ec

te
d 

m
ay

or
s 

an
d 

vi
ew

 a
s 

w
or

se
 s

til
l t

he
 p

os
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
n 

el
ec

te
d 

m
ay

or
, w

ith
 n

o 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l, 
tr

yi
ng

 to
 c

ho
os

e 
a 

ca
bi

ne
t. 

I 
vo

te
 f

or
 o

pt
io

n 
1.

 L
ea

de
r 

be
in

g 
ch

os
en

 b
y 

el
ec

te
d 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s.

 I
 c

an
no

t 
ge

t 
ex

ci
te

d 
by

 t
he

 t
ho

ug
ht

 o
f 

vo
tin

g 
fo

r 
a 

M
ay

or
 in

 a
 b

or
ou

gh
 th

at
 is

 a
s 

la
rg

e 
an

d 
di

sp
ar

at
e 

as
 H

ill
in

gd
on

. 

pr
ef

er
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 (
op

tio
n 

1)
. 

H
ow

ev
er

 w
el

l i
nt

en
tio

ne
d 

th
e 

M
ay

or
 m

ay
 b

e,
 t

he
y 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 n

ec
es

sa
ril

y 
ha

ve
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

th
at

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 d

oe
s.

 T
hi

nk
 th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
do

es
 a

 g
oo

d 
jo

b 
at

 th
e 

m
om

en
t a

nd
 th

at
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

st
op

 tr
yi

ng
 to

 k
ee

p 
m

ak
in

g 
ch

an
ge

s.
 

I 
su

pp
or

t 
op

tio
n 

1,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

n 
ev

ol
ut

io
na

ry
 c

ha
ng

e 
fr

om
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t. 

T
hi

s,
 in

 m
y 

pe
rc

ep
tio

n,
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
el

l. 
O

pt
io

n 
2 

is
 a

 m
aj

or
 s

tr
uc

tu
ra

l c
ha

ng
e,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 n
ot

 w
ar

ra
nt

ed
 in

 H
ill

in
gd

on
's

 c
ur

re
nt

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s.
 T

he
 

on
ly

 r
es

er
va

tio
n 

I h
av

e 
is

 th
at

, i
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t o
f a

 H
un

g 
C

ou
nc

il,
 o

pt
io

n 
2 

w
ou

ld
 w

or
k,

 b
ut

 o
pt

io
n 

1 
w

ou
ld

n'
t. 

T
he

 L
ab

ou
r 

G
ro

up
 w

is
h 

to
 o

pt
 fo

r 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

 a
nd

 C
ab

in
et

 s
ys

te
m

 r
at

he
r 

th
an

 th
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 e
le

ct
ed

 M
ay

or
 o

pt
io

n.
 

I w
ou

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

/c
ab

in
et

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 a

n 
el

ec
te

d 
m

ay
or

. 

I a
m

 o
n 

th
e 

el
ec

to
ra

l r
ol

l f
or

 L
B

 H
ill

in
gd

on
. I

 a
m

 w
rit

in
g 

w
ith

 m
y 

vi
ew

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 d
ra

w
 u

p 
its

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

s 
re

qu
es

te
d 

in
 t

he
 a

rt
ic

le
 o

n 
pa

ge
 8

 o
f 

th
e 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

P
eo

pl
e 

M
ag

az
in

e.
 I

 w
ou

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

 &
 C

ab
in

et
 m

od
el

. 
I 

se
e 

a 
m

ay
or

al
 e

le
ct

io
n 

as
 e

xp
en

si
ve

 a
nd

 p
oi

nt
le

ss
; w

ith
 th

e 
M

ay
or

 r
ep

la
ci

ng
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
Le

ad
er

, a
 n

ew
 p

os
iti

on
 w

ou
ld

 
be

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
 t

he
 M

ay
or

 w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 a

ll 
th

e 
ci

vi
c 

du
tie

s 
th

at
 h

e/
sh

e 
ca

rr
ie

s 
ou

t 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 y
ea

r.
 

C
ur

re
nt

ly
, a

t t
he

 ti
m

e 
of

 lo
ca

l e
le

ct
io

ns
, i

t i
s 

us
ua

lly
 c

le
ar

 w
ho

 w
ill

 b
ec

om
e 

le
ad

er
, a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 e

ac
h 

pa
rt

y 
sh

ou
ld

 th
ey

 
w

in
, 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
de

m
oc

ra
cy

 is
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d.
 I

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

he
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

dr
aw

s-
up

 t
o 

sp
ec

ify
 t

ha
t 

th
ey

 w
ill

 
be

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

 if
 th

at
 is

 th
e 

w
ill

 o
f t

he
 m

aj
or

ity
 w

ho
 r

es
po

nd
 to

 th
is

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r 
sa

y.
 

O
P

T
IO

N
 1

 –
 

L
E

A
D

E
R

 A
N

D
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

12
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

 

W
e 

do
 N

O
T

 w
is

h 
to

 s
ee

 a
n 

el
ec

te
d 

M
ay

or
 in

 H
ill

in
gd

on
, 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
to

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
pr

es
en

t 
sy

st
em

 o
f 

le
ad

er
 a

nd
 

ca
bi

ne
t.

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

- 
5 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

Page 10



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 

N
E

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 –

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

 

C
at

eg
o

ry
C

o
m

m
en

ts
:

I a
m

 o
n 

th
e 

el
ec

to
ra

l r
ol

l f
or

 L
B

 H
ill

in
gd

on
. I

 a
m

 w
rit

in
g 

w
ith

 m
y 

vi
ew

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 d
ra

w
 u

p 
its

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

s 
re

qu
es

te
d 

in
 t

he
 a

rt
ic

le
 o

n 
pa

ge
 8

 o
f 

th
e 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

P
eo

pl
e 

M
ag

az
in

e.
 I

 w
ou

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
th

e 
Le

ad
er

 &
 C

ab
in

et
 m

od
el

. 
I 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

dr
aw

s 
up

, t
o 

sp
ec

ify
 th

at
 th

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

a 
re

fe
re

nd
um

. 

(2
 id

en
tic

al
 r

es
po

ns
es

) 

T
he

 m
os

t 
de

m
oc

ra
tic

 c
ho

ic
e 

w
ou

ld
 s

ee
m

 t
o 

be
 o

pt
io

n 
2.

 T
he

 f
irs

t 
op

tio
n 

su
gg

es
ts

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
ca

bi
ne

t 
co

ul
d 

be
 t

he
 

Le
ad

er
's

 b
es

t 
m

at
e 

an
d 

no
 o

ne
 e

ls
e.

 A
 M

ay
or

 w
ith

 n
o 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 p

ar
ty

 a
lle

gi
an

ce
 w

ou
ld

 h
op

ef
ul

ly
 r

ei
gn

ite
 t

he
 l

oc
al

 
de

m
oc

ra
tic

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 g
iv

e 
an

 e
le

ct
io

n 
ra

ce
 t

ha
t 

m
ig

ht
 d

ra
g 

th
e 

re
lu

ct
an

t 
vo

te
r 

in
to

 t
he

 p
ol

lin
g 

st
at

io
n.

 I
t 

w
ou

ld
 

ce
rt

ai
nl

y 
al

lo
w

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
as

 a
ny

on
e 

in
 th

e 
m

ay
or

al
 r

ac
e 

w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

to
 

se
ll 

th
em

se
lv

es
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

pe
rs

on
al

 a
ge

nd
a 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 h

id
e 

be
hi

nd
 th

e 
pa

rt
y 

lin
e.

 

I 
ju

st
 w

an
te

d 
to

 r
ec

or
d 

m
y 

pr
ef

er
en

ce
 f

or
 t

he
 s

ec
on

d 
op

tio
n 

pr
op

os
ed

, 
i.e

. 
A

 d
ire

ct
ly

 e
le

ct
ed

 M
ay

or
 a

nd
 C

ab
in

et
. 

W
hi

ls
t 

th
is

 p
ro

po
sa

l 
in

 i
ts

el
f 

ha
s 

its
 s

ho
rt

-c
om

in
gs

 -
 o

ne
 b

ei
ng

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
el

ec
te

d 
M

ay
or

 c
ho

os
es

 t
he

 C
ab

in
et

, 
no

t 
th

e 
el

ec
to

ra
te

 -
 it

 is
 fa

r 
pr

ef
er

ab
le

 in
 m

y 
vi

ew
 to

 th
e 

fir
st

 o
pt

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
op

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 g

iv
e 

fa
r 

to
o 

m
uc

h 
po

w
er

 to
 th

e 
Le

ad
er

 -
 

e.
g.

 g
iv

in
g 

th
em

 t
he

 p
ow

er
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

to
 d

ec
id

e 
w

hi
ch

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

si
t 

on
 t

he
 C

ab
in

et
 b

ut
 a

ls
o 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r.

 P
lu

s 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l d

iff
er

en
ce

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
el

ec
te

d 
Le

ad
er

 h
as

 t
he

 p
os

iti
on

 f
or

 a
 f

ou
r 

ye
ar

 t
er

m
 &

 e
le

ct
s 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
D

ep
ut

y 
fo

r 
th

is
 

pe
rio

d.
 O

pt
io

n 
1 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
, 

in
 m

y 
op

in
io

n,
 b

e 
in

 t
he

 i
nt

er
es

ts
 o

f 
a 

he
al

th
y,

 r
es

po
ns

iv
e 

an
d 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
lo

ca
l 

de
m

oc
ra

cy
. 

I 
st

ro
ng

ly
 s

up
po

rt
 O

pt
io

n 
2.

 D
ire

ct
ly

 E
le

ct
ed

 M
ay

or
 a

nd
 C

ab
in

et
 b

ec
au

se
 I

 b
el

ie
ve

 t
ha

t 
O

pt
io

n 
1 

al
lo

w
s 

a 
P

ar
ty

 w
ith

 a
 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 la

rg
e 

ov
er

al
l M

aj
or

ity
 to

 r
id

e 
ro

ug
hs

ho
d 

ov
er

 a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 o

pp
os

iti
on

 v
ie

w
s 

w
hi

ch
 d

ef
ea

ts
 th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
N

ew
 C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
so

ug
ht

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
. 

D
ef

in
ite

ly
 n

ee
d 

a 
M

ay
or

al
 s

ys
te

m
-c

ur
re

nt
 s

ys
te

m
 p

ut
s 

to
o 

m
uc

h 
po

w
er

 in
to

 o
ne

 p
er

so
n 

ch
os

en
 b

y 
th

e 
m

os
t 

po
w

er
fu

l 
pa

rt
y 

an
d 

is
 a

nt
i-d

em
oc

ra
tic

 a
nd

 u
nr

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e.
 

O
P

T
IO

N
 2

 –
 

D
IR

E
C

T
L

Y
 

E
L

E
C

T
E

D
 M

A
Y

O
R

 
A

N
D

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 

38
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

I’m
 i

n 
fa

vo
ur

 o
f 

ch
an

gi
ng

 o
ur

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
in

tr
od

uc
in

g 
a 

di
re

ct
ly

 e
le

ct
ed

 m
aj

or
. 

I 
lik

e 
th

e 
id

ea
 o

f 
be

in
g 

ab
le

 t
o 

vo
te

 f
or

 t
he

 p
er

so
n 

to
 l

ea
d 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t 
su

ch
 a

 s
ys

te
m

 t
o 

ha
ve

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t. 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

- 
5 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

Page 11



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 

N
E

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 –

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

 

C
at

eg
o

ry
C

o
m

m
en

ts
:

Q
ui

te
 s

im
pl

y 
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 p
re

fe
r 

op
tio

n 
B

 w
hi

ch
 m

or
e 

cl
os

el
y 

fo
llo

w
s 

th
e 

w
ay

 t
ha

t 
G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n 
is

 g
ov

er
ne

d 
by

 a
 

di
re

ct
ly

 e
le

ct
ed

 M
ay

or
, 

an
d 

th
is

 w
e 

as
su

m
e 

w
ou

ld
 r

un
 a

lo
ng

si
de

 t
he

 e
le

ct
io

n 
of

 m
em

be
rs

 t
o 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 b

or
ou

gh
 

co
un

ci
l?

O
ur

 p
re

fe
re

nc
e 

op
tio

n 
2:

 D
ire

ct
ly

 e
le

ct
ed

 M
ay

or
 a

nd
 C

ab
in

et
 –

 w
he

re
 a

 M
ay

or
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 e
le

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

to
 s

er
ve

 a
 te

rm
 o

f f
ou

r 
ye

ar
s.

 A
n 

el
ec

te
d 

M
ay

or
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

a 
co

un
ci

llo
r,

 b
ut

 w
ou

ld
 c

ho
os

e 
a 

C
ab

in
et

 o
f n

o 
m

or
e 

th
an

 te
n 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
. 

I 
w

ou
ld

 p
re

fe
r 

op
tio

n 
2.

 T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
di

se
nf

ra
nc

hi
se

s 
an

y 
re

si
de

nt
 w

ho
 d

oe
s 

no
t 

ha
ve

 a
 w

ar
d 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 in

 th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 -
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

pt
io

n 
2 

w
ou

ld
 g

iv
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
a 

sa
y 

in
 w

ho
 c

ho
os

es
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 m

em
be

rs
. 

O
ur

 c
ur

re
nt

 v
ie

w
s 

ar
e 

th
at

 w
e 

fe
el

 th
at

 a
n 

el
ec

te
d 

m
ay

or
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

th
e 

be
st

 o
pt

io
n,

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
be

lie
ve

 is
 c

on
tr

ar
y 

to
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 c

ou
nc

il.
 H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
lit

tle
 ti

m
e 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

th
is

 m
at

te
r 

fu
lly

 a
nd

 h
ea

r 
ar

gu
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

an
d 

ag
ai

ns
t, 

as
 p

ut
 fo

rw
ar

d 
by

 o
th

er
s.

 

I w
ou

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
th

e 
M

ay
or

 to
 b

e 
di

re
ct

ly
 a

ns
w

er
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

el
ec

to
ra

te
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

be
 e

le
ct

ed
 b

y 
ba

llo
t a

s 
in

 o
pt

io
n 

2.
 

I 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 t
o 

op
t 

fo
r 

op
tio

n 
2 

of
 h

av
in

g 
a 

di
re

ct
ly

 e
le

ct
ed

 m
ay

or
 w

ho
 w

ou
ld

 t
he

n 
ch

oo
se

 t
he

 c
ab

in
et

 m
em

be
rs

. 
I 

am
 

as
su

m
in

g 
th

at
 a

ny
 m

em
be

r 
of

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
 c

ou
ld

 s
ta

nd
 f

or
 t

he
 p

os
t 

of
 m

ay
or

. 
I 

am
 a

ls
o 

as
su

m
in

g 
th

at
 t

he
 m

ay
or

 c
ou

ld
 

ch
oo

se
 a

ny
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
to

 jo
in

 t
he

 c
ab

in
et

 a
nd

 t
ha

t 
th

es
e 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 n

ec
es

sa
ril

y 
ha

ve
 t

o 
be

 c
ho

se
n 

fr
om

 t
he

 m
aj

or
ity

 
pa

rt
y.

I a
m

 o
n 

th
e 

el
ec

to
ra

l r
ol

l f
or

 L
B

 H
ill

in
gd

on
. I

 a
m

 w
rit

in
g 

w
ith

 m
y 

vi
ew

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 d
ra

w
 u

p 
its

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

s 
re

qu
es

te
d 

in
 t

he
 a

rt
ic

le
 o

n 
pa

ge
 8

 o
f 

th
e 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

P
eo

pl
e 

M
ag

az
in

e.
 I

 w
ou

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
th

e 
E

le
ct

ed
 M

ay
or

 m
od

el
. 

I 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
dr

aw
s 

up
, t

o 
sp

ec
ify

 th
at

 th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

re
fe

re
nd

um
. 

(1
2 

id
en

tic
al

 r
es

po
ns

es
) 

T
h

e 
re

m
ai

n
in

g
 r

es
p

o
n

se
s 

st
at

e 
o

n
ly

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

p
re

fe
rr

ed
 o

p
ti

o
n

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

fo
r 

a 
d

ir
ec

tl
y 

el
ec

te
d

 M
ay

o
r.

 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

- 
5 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

Page 12



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 

N
E

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 –

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

 

C
at

eg
o

ry
C

o
m

m
en

ts
:

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
 F

O
R

 A
 

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
D

U
M

 

53
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
S

 
id

en
ti

ca
l o

r 
cl

o
se

ly
 

si
m

ila
r 

to
: 

I a
m

 o
n 

th
e 

el
ec

to
ra

l r
ol

l f
or

 L
B

 H
ill

in
gd

on
. I

 a
m

 w
rit

in
g 

w
ith

 m
y 

vi
ew

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 d
ra

w
 u

p 
its

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

s 
re

qu
es

te
d 

in
 t

he
 a

rt
ic

le
 o

n 
pa

ge
 8

 o
f 

th
e 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

P
eo

pl
e 

M
ag

az
in

e.
 U

nd
er

 S
ec

tio
n 

64
 (

33
E

 5
) 

of
 t

he
 A

ct
 it

 s
ay

s:
 

“P
ro

po
sa

ls
 b

y 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y:

 T
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 m

ay
 p

ro
vi

de
 f

or
 t

he
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 t
o 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 

to
 a

pp
ro

va
l 

in
 a

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

” 
I 

ha
ve

 y
et

 t
o 

de
ci

de
 w

hi
ch

 o
pt

io
n 

I 
pr

ef
er

. 
H

ow
ev

er
, 

I 
w

ou
ld

 l
ik

e 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

dr
aw

s 
up

 t
o 

sp
ec

ify
 t

ha
t 

th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 a

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

. 
If 

th
is

 i
s 

co
ns

tr
ai

ne
d 

by
 t

he
 3

1s
t 

D
ec

’ 
20

09
 

de
ad

lin
e 

to
 fi

na
lis

e 
th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 I 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

at
 y

ou
 c

an
 a

pp
ly

 to
 th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f S

ta
te

 fo
r 

an
 e

xt
en

si
on

. 

I 
ha

ve
 o

nl
y 

re
ce

nt
ly

 b
ec

om
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 t
he

 r
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 c
om

m
en

ts
 o

n 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 t

he
 d

em
oc

ra
tic

 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
. I

 a
m

 a
nx

io
us

 th
at

 s
uc

h 
a 

fu
nd

am
en

ta
l i

ss
ue

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 th

or
ou

gh
ly

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

be
fo

re
 fi

na
l 

de
ci

si
on

s 
ar

e 
ta

ke
n.

 T
he

 n
ot

e 
in

 th
e 

is
su

e 
of

H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

eo
pl

e 
fo

r 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
is

 in
ev

ita
bl

y 
fa

irl
y 

sk
et

ch
y.

 I 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 
th

at
 t

he
 A

ct
 u

nd
er

 w
hi

ch
 t

he
se

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
re

 t
o 

be
 m

ad
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 b
ot

h 
fo

r 
th

e 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

a 
re

fe
re

nd
um

 a
nd

 f
or

 t
he

 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

an
 e

xt
en

si
on

 o
f 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

da
te

 f
or

 n
ew

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

be
yo

nd
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
09

. 
I 

am
 d

is
tu

rb
ed

 t
ha

t 
a 

C
ou

nc
il 

de
ci

si
on

 w
as

 t
ak

en
 in

 p
rin

ci
pl

e 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

08
 a

nd
 t

ha
t 

I 
ha

ve
 o

nl
y 

ju
st

 b
ec

om
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 it
 t

hr
ou

gh
 t

hi
s 

re
ce

nt
 r

eq
ue

st
 f

or
 c

om
m

en
t. 

I 
ha

ve
 y

et
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

up
 m

y 
m

in
d 

on
 t

he
 o

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 u
rg

e 
th

at
 e

ve
ry

 a
ve

nu
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

at
 o

f a
 r

ef
er

en
du

m
) 

w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 a
ss

is
t s

er
io

us
 w

id
er

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

be
 a

do
pt

ed
. 

G
iv

en
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ag
re

ed
 i

n 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
08

 t
o 

ch
an

ge
 t

he
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 t
o 

op
tio

n 
1,

 w
e 

ar
e 

ve
ry

 
su

rp
ris

ed
 a

nd
 d

is
ap

po
in

te
d 

th
at

 i
t 

ha
s 

ta
ke

n 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l 
a 

fu
rt

he
r 

9 
m

on
th

s 
to

 c
on

su
lt 

th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 r
eq

ue
st

 o
ur

 
vi

ew
s 

an
d 

th
at

 w
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
gi

ve
n 

so
 l

itt
le

 t
im

e 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 h
el

p 
us

 c
om

e 
to

 a
n 

in
fo

rm
ed

 d
ec

is
io

n.
 U

nd
er

 
S

ec
tio

n 
64

 (
33

E
 5

) 
of

 t
he

 A
ct

 i
t 

sa
ys

: 
“P

ro
po

sa
ls

 b
y 

Lo
ca

l 
A

ut
ho

rit
y:

 T
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 m

ay
 p

ro
vi

de
 f

or
 t

he
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ap

pr
ov

al
 in

 a
 r

ef
er

en
du

m
” 

G
iv

en
 th

e 
la

ck
 o

f t
im

e 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 

ye
t 

to
 d

ec
id

e 
w

hi
ch

 o
pt

io
n 

w
e 

pr
ef

er
. 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 l
ik

e 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

dr
aw

s 
up

 t
o 

sp
ec

ify
 T

H
A

T
 

T
H

E
Y

 W
IL

L 
B

E
 S

U
B

JE
C

T
 T

O
 A

 R
E

F
E

R
E

N
D

U
M

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 g

iv
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r 

a 
pr

op
er

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

a 
fu

ll 
sa

y 
in

 t
he

 f
in

al
 o

pt
io

n 
ad

op
te

d.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

m
os

t 
de

m
oc

ra
tic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g 
th

e 
ne

w
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 f
or

 t
he

 c
ou

nc
il.

 I
f 

th
is

 i
s 

co
ns

tr
ai

ne
d 

by
 t

he
 3

1s
t 

D
ec

 2
00

9 
de

ad
lin

e 
to

 f
in

al
is

e 
th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 w

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
at

 y
ou

 c
an

 a
pp

ly
 to

 th
eS

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f S

ta
te

 fo
r 

an
 e

xt
en

si
on

. 

D
at

es
 q

uo
te

d 
se

em
 v

er
y 

tig
ht

 a
nd

 d
o 

no
t g

iv
e 

su
ffi

ci
en

t t
im

e 
fo

r 
fu

ll 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g.
 

O
T

H
E

R
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 O

N
 

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
 O

R
 

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
S

 F
O

R
 A

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

D
U

M
 (

n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 a
b

o
ve

) 

20
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
S

 

W
e 

ar
e 

ve
ry

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 a

t 
th

e 
la

ck
 o

f 
pr

op
er

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

tim
e 

fo
r 

th
is

 m
aj

or
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 h
ow

 o
ur

 B
or

ou
gh

 is
 r

un
. 

W
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

- 
5 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

Page 13



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 

N
E

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 –

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

 

C
at

eg
o

ry
C

o
m

m
en

ts
:

w
an

t m
or

e 
tim

e 
an

d 
as

k 
th

at
 to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 d
ra

w
 u

p 
its

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

s 
re

qu
es

te
d 

in
 th

e 
ar

tic
le

 o
n 

pa
ge

 8
 o

f t
he

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
P

eo
pl

e 
m

ag
az

in
e 

it 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 r

ec
ei

ve
 o

ur
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
vi

ew
s.

  

A
s 

in
vi

te
d 

in
 th

e 
re

ce
nt

 P
eo

pl
e 

m
ag

az
in

e 
I a

m
 w

rit
in

g 
w

ith
 m

y 
vi

ew
s 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

pr
op

os
al

s 
on

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

ru
le

s.
 I 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 a

n 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 t
ha

t 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 c

on
su

lte
d 

in
 a

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
m

at
te

r 
of

 d
ec

id
in

g 
w

he
th

er
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
Le

ad
er

 a
nd

 C
ab

in
et

 m
od

el
 o

r 
E

le
ct

ed
 M

ay
or

. 
I 

am
 d

is
tu

rb
ed

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
de

la
ye

d 
br

in
gi

ng
 t

hi
s 

m
at

te
r 

to
 p

ub
lic

 a
tte

nt
io

n,
 t

hu
s 

le
av

in
g 

m
in

im
al

 t
im

e 
fo

r 
ad

eq
ua

te
 c

on
st

itu
en

t 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

so
 a

 r
eq

ue
st

 to
 th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f S

ta
te

 fo
r 

an
 e

xt
en

si
on

 to
 th

e 
D

ec
em

be
r 

31
st

 d
ea

dl
in

e 
se

em
s 

in
 o

rd
er

. 

W
e 

ar
e 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f H
ill

in
gd

on
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 v
ot

er
s,

 a
nd

 a
re

 w
rit

in
g 

in
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 th

e 
ar

tic
le

 in
 th

e 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
P

eo
pl

e 
m

ag
az

in
e 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
re

si
de

nt
s'

 v
ie

w
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
ab

ov
e.

 W
e 

ar
e 

no
t 

ye
t 

su
re

 w
hi

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ef

er
ab

le
, a

s 
w

e 
fe

el
 th

at
 w

e 
w

ou
ld

 n
ee

d 
lo

ng
er

, a
nd

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 tw

o 
po

ss
ib

ili
tie

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
a 

de
ci

si
on

. 
W

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
at

 S
ec

tio
n 

64
 (

33
E

 5
) 

of
 th

e 
A

ct
 s

ay
s:

 “
P

ro
po

sa
ls

 b
y 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y:
 T

he
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 m
ay

 p
ro

vi
de

 fo
r 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
 in

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 t
o 

be
 s

ub
je

ct
 t

o 
ap

pr
ov

al
 in

 a
 r

ef
er

en
du

m
”.

 W
e 

fe
el

 t
ha

t 
th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

ou
ld

 
al

lo
w

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 r

es
id

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
m

or
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 a
nd

 b
et

te
r 

in
fo

rm
ed

, a
nd

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

dr
aw

s 
up

 t
o 

sp
ec

ify
 t

ha
t 

th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 a

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

. 
W

e 
ap

pr
ec

ia
te

 t
ha

t 
th

er
e 

is
 s

om
e 

pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

be
ca

us
e 

a 
fin

al
 d

ec
is

io
n 

is
 d

ue
 b

y 
th

e 
31

st
 D

ec
 2

00
9.

 H
ow

ev
er

, 
w

e 
be

lie
ve

 t
ha

t 
th

er
e 

is
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 f
or

 y
ou

 t
o 

ap
pl

y 
to

 
th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 f

or
 a

n 
ex

te
ns

io
n,

 a
nd

 r
eq

ue
st

 t
ha

t 
if 

th
e 

tim
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s 

do
 p

re
se

nt
 a

n 
im

pe
di

m
en

t 
to

 a
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
, y

ou
 d

o 
so

. 

I 
ha

ve
 y

et
 t

o 
de

ci
de

 w
hi

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
I 

pr
ef

er
. 

H
ow

ev
er

, 
I 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

he
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

dr
aw

s 
up

 t
o 

sp
ec

ify
 t

ha
t 

th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

re
fe

re
nd

um
. I

f t
hi

s 
is

 c
on

st
ra

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

31
st

 D
ec

 2
00

9 
de

ad
lin

e 
to

 fi
na

lis
e 

th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 I 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 t
ha

t 
yo

u 
ca

n 
ap

pl
y 

to
 t

he
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 f

or
 a

n 
ex

te
ns

io
n.

 I
t 

al
so

 s
ee

m
s 

th
at

 s
uc

h 
ch

an
ge

s 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

ru
sh

ed
 t

hr
ou

gh
 w

ith
ou

t, 
se

em
in

gl
y,

 a
ny

 r
ea

l 
pu

bl
ic

 n
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

de
sp

ite
 t

he
 r

ad
ic

al
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 t
he

se
 c

ha
ng

es
. 

A
re

 t
he

 
el

ec
to

ra
te

 n
ot

 w
or

th
y 

of
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n?
 S

ho
ul

d 
su

ch
 f

un
da

m
en

ta
l 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
 t

o 
H

ill
in

gd
on

’s
 c

ou
nc

il 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

no
t 

be
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 m

or
e 

op
en

ly
? 

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 l

ik
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
dr

aw
s 

up
 t

o 
sp

ec
ify

 t
ha

t 
th

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 a
 r

ef
er

en
du

m
. 

If 
th

is
 i

s 
co

ns
tr

ai
ne

d 
by

 t
he

 3
1s

t 
D

ec
 2

00
9 

de
ad

lin
e 

w
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 t

ha
t 

yo
u 

ca
n 

ap
pl

y 
to

 t
he

  
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 f

or
 a

n 
ex

te
ns

io
n.

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

- 
5 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

Page 14



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 

N
E

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 –

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

 

C
at

eg
o

ry
C

o
m

m
en

ts
:

I 
al

so
 w

ou
ld

 l
ik

e 
to

 r
eg

is
te

r 
m

y 
ob

je
ct

io
n 

th
at

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
ok

 i
ts

 o
w

n 
de

ci
si

on
 o

n 
th

is
 c

ho
ic

e 
ne

ar
ly

 a
 y

ea
r 

ag
o 

in
 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

08
, 

w
ith

ou
t 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
th

e 
el

ec
to

rs
. 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

th
en

 w
ai

te
d 

un
til

 t
he

 t
im

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 f

or
 d

ec
is

io
n-

m
ak

in
g 

(b
y 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

00
9)

 i
s 

ne
ar

ly
 o

ve
r 

be
fo

re
 a

sk
in

g 
fo

r 
co

ns
tit

ue
nt

s'
 c

om
m

en
ts

. 
It 

ha
s 

pu
t 

th
is

 r
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
in

 a
 m

ag
az

in
e 

th
at

 is
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

an
d 

ha
s 

th
en

 s
et

 th
e 

cl
os

in
g 

da
te

 a
t 3

0 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

09
. I

 
ge

t 
a 

m
on

th
 o

r 
le

ss
 -

 b
ut

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

kn
ow

 f
or

 t
en

 m
on

th
s.

 I
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

at
 t

he
 r

el
ev

an
t 

A
ct

 o
f 

P
ar

lia
m

en
t 

pr
ov

id
es

 f
or

 a
 r

ef
er

en
du

m
. 

I 
be

lie
ve

 t
ha

t 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 r

un
 a

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

, 
so

 i
t 

ca
n 

re
al

ly
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
co

ns
tit

ue
nt

s'
 v

ie
w

s 
on

 t
hi

s 
im

po
rt

an
t 

m
at

te
r.

 T
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
uc

h 
de

ba
te

 a
bo

ut
 t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t's
 "

co
m

m
itm

en
t"

 
(n

ot
) 

to
 h

ol
d 

a 
U

K
 r

ef
er

en
du

m
 o

n 
ad

op
tin

g 
th

e 
Li

sb
on

 T
re

at
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ur

op
ea

n 
U

ni
on

. I
 a

pp
re

ci
at

e 
th

is
 is

 a
 s

om
ew

ha
t 

le
ss

er
 is

su
e,

 b
ut

 it
's

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
po

in
t -

 th
os

e 
in

 p
ow

er
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 th
ey

 g
et

 th
e 

an
sw

er
 th

ey
 w

an
t. 

I h
av

e 
on

ly
 ju

st
 h

ea
rd

 to
da

y 
th

at
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l h
as

 a
lre

ad
y 

de
ci

de
d,

 T
hu

rs
da

y 
6 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

08
, t

ha
t t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 fo

rm
 o

f 
co

un
ci

l 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ill

 r
em

ai
n.

 T
ha

t 
th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 c

ho
ic

e 
of

fe
re

d 
to

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
s 

to
 w

he
th

er
 w

e 
w

an
t 

a 
di

re
ct

ly
 e

le
ct

ed
 M

ay
or

 +
 C

ab
in

et
. 

I 
re

gi
st

er
 m

y 
m

os
t 

st
ro

ng
ly

 f
el

t 
ob

je
ct

io
ns

 t
o 

th
is

 a
bu

se
 o

f 
po

w
er

 b
y 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n.

 T
he

 s
ce

na
rio

 I
 w

ou
ld

 f
or

es
ee

 is
 t

ha
t 

sh
ou

ld
 t

he
 p

re
se

nt
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 o
f 

po
lit

ic
al

 p
ar

tie
s 

re
m

ai
n 

th
e 

sa
m

e,
 

th
en

 D
av

id
 S

im
m

on
s 

w
ill

 b
ec

om
e 

Le
ad

er
, 

R
ay

m
on

d 
P

ud
di

fo
ot

 w
ill

 b
ec

om
e 

D
ep

ut
y 

an
d 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
ru

le
 c

on
tin

ue
s.

 4
 

ye
ar

s 
la

te
r,

 D
ou

gl
as

 M
ill

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
Le

ad
er

, R
ay

m
on

d 
w

ill
 s

ta
y 

as
 d

ep
ut

y,
 a

nd
 th

en
 4

 y
ea

rs
 la

te
r 

be
 e

lig
ib

le
 fo

r 
ta

ki
ng

 th
e 

Le
ad

er
 p

os
t 

ag
ai

n.
 T

o 
m

ak
e 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 li

ke
 t

hi
s 

w
ith

 n
o 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
is

 a
n 

ab
us

e 
of

 p
ow

er
, 

de
m

oc
ra

cy
 a

nd
 a

n 
in

su
lt 

to
 a

ll 
w

ho
 li

ve
 in

 H
ill

in
gd

on
. T

hi
s 

is
 a

n 
ex

tr
ac

t t
ha

t s
ho

ul
d 

in
te

re
st

 y
ou

, a
s 

H
ea

d 
of

 D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s:

- 
R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

s 
fo

r 
an

 e
le

ct
ed

 m
ay

o
r:

 
P

ro
vi

si
on

s 
in

 t
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
A

ct
 2

00
0 

re
qu

ire
d 

co
un

ci
ls

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
 a

nd
 W

al
es

 t
o 

ho
ld

 b
in

di
ng

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

s 
if,

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n,

 l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

di
ca

te
d 

th
at

 t
he

y 
w

an
te

d 
to

 d
ire

ct
ly

 e
le

ct
 a

 m
ay

or
 u

nd
er

 t
he

 n
ew

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
. 

C
ou

nc
ils

 m
ay

 c
ho

os
e 

to
 h

ol
d 

a 
re

fe
re

nd
um

, 
bu

t 
lo

ca
l 

re
si

de
nt

s 
ca

n 
al

so
 f

or
ce

 a
 r

ef
er

en
du

m
 w

ith
 a

 
pe

tit
io

n 
si

gn
ed

 b
y 

at
 le

as
t f

iv
e 

pe
r 

ce
nt

 o
f r

eg
is

te
re

d 
vo

te
rs

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
. A

lth
ou

gh
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t h
as

 p
ow

er
s 

to
 d

ire
ct

 
a 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 h
ol

d 
a 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 in

 c
er

ta
in

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s,
 in

 J
un

e 
20

02
 it

 a
nn

ou
nc

ed
 t

ha
t 

it 
w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 in
te

rv
en

e 
in

 c
as

es
 w

he
re

 it
 d

id
 n

ot
 a

gr
ee

 w
ith

 th
e 

ju
dg

em
en

t m
ad

e 
by

 a
 c

ou
nc

il 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

 

P
le

as
e 

be
 a

w
ar

e 
th

at
 I 

am
 g

oi
ng

 to
 s

ta
rt

 o
rg

an
is

in
g 

to
 o

bt
ai

n 
a 

pe
tit

io
n.

 

S
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 t
hi

s 
re

sp
on

de
nt

 s
en

t 
a 

se
co

nd
 s

ub
m

is
si

on
 e

xp
re

ss
in

g 
a 

pr
ef

er
en

ce
 f

or
 a

n 
el

ec
te

d 
m

ay
or

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s.

 
T

hi
s 

pr
ef

er
en

ce
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l t
ot

al
s 

ab
ov

e:
 

I a
m

 o
n 

th
e 

el
ec

to
ra

l r
ol

l f
or

 L
B

 H
ill

in
gd

on
. I

 a
m

 w
rit

in
g 

w
ith

 m
y 

vi
ew

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 d
ra

w
 u

p 
its

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

s 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

- 
5 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

Page 15



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 

N
E

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 –

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

 

C
at

eg
o

ry
C

o
m

m
en

ts
:

re
qu

es
te

d 
in

 t
he

 a
rt

ic
le

 o
n 

pa
ge

 8
 o

f 
th

e 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
P

eo
pl

e 
M

ag
az

in
e.

 I
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 t
he

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
dr

aw
s 

up
, 

to
 s

pe
ci

fy
 t

ha
t 

th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 a

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

. 
I 

w
ou

ld
 p

re
fe

r 
th

e 
E

le
ct

ed
 M

ay
or

 m
od

el
, 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 i
f 

th
e 

E
le

ct
ed

 M
ay

or
, u

nl
ik

e 
th

e 
on

e 
fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

, w
as

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 v

et
o 

by
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l, 
sh

ou
ld

 a
ny

 p
ol

ic
y 

pr
ov

e 
to

 n
ot

 b
e 

in
 th

e 
in

te
re

st
s 

of
 th

e 
pe

op
le

 o
f H

ill
in

gd
on

. I
 a

m
 a

w
ar

e 
th

at
 I 

ha
ve

 c
on

ta
ct

ed
 y

ou
 b

ef
or

e,
 th

at
 th

is
 is

 n
ot

 a
n 

at
te

m
pt

 to
 fa

ls
el

y 
re

gi
st

er
 a

 d
ec

la
ra

tio
n,

 b
ut

 m
er

el
y 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 v
ie

w
 c

lo
se

r 
to

 w
ha

t I
 b

el
ie

ve
 n

ow
, a

fte
r 

m
or

e 
re

se
ar

ch
. 

T
o 

w
ho

m
 it

 m
ay

 c
on

ce
rn

, 
T

he
re

 h
ar

dl
y 

se
em

s 
tim

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
vo

te
rs

 in
 L

B
H

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
a 

de
ci

si
on

 o
n 

th
is

 s
ub

je
ct

. 
S

ur
el

y
ev

er
y 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
de

ta
ils

 s
en

t 
to

 t
he

m
 a

nd
 t

im
e 

to
 p

er
us

e 
th

e 
pr

os
 a

nd
 c

on
s 

A
re

 w
e 

st
ill

 l
iv

in
g 

in
 a

 
de

m
oc

ra
tic

 s
oc

ie
ty

 o
r 

no
t?

 

It 
is

 t
he

 N
R

A
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s'

 v
ie

w
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

is
 t

oo
 s

ho
rt

 a
nd

 t
ot

al
ly

 u
ns

at
is

fa
ct

or
y.

 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 e
le

ct
or

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 ta

ke
 p

ar
t i

n 
th

e 
de

ba
te

 w
ith

 th
ei

r 
el

ec
te

d 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 s
o 

th
at

 
th

ey
 a

re
 fu

lly
 in

fo
rm

ed
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

pr
os

 a
nd

 c
on

s 
of

 b
ot

h 
ty

pe
s 

of
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

na
nc

e.
 T

he
 c

ha
ng

e 
is

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

im
po

rt
an

t 
as

 i
t 

af
fe

ct
s 

al
l 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
it 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 t
he

 f
ul

l 
de

m
oc

ra
tic

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 t
he

 d
ec

is
io

n 
ta

ke
n 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
a 

re
fe

re
nd

um
, a

s 
w

as
 th

e 
ca

se
 w

ith
 th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

M
ay

or
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

. F
ro

m
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

LB
H

 w
eb

si
te

, 
it 

is
 o

bv
io

us
 th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 i.

e.
 th

e 
C

on
se

rv
at

iv
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 p
ar

ty
, h

as
 a

lre
ad

y 
de

ci
de

d 
w

hi
ch

 c
ou

rs
e 

of
 a

ct
io

n 
it 

w
is

he
s 

to
 ta

ke
 a

nd
 th

at
 it

 is
 o

nl
y 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
to

 p
ay

 li
p 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
le

ga
l n

ic
et

ie
s.

 N
o 

de
ta

ils
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
nd

 h
ow

 t
he

se
 r

es
ul

ts
 m

ig
ht

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
e 

vi
ew

s 
of

 t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il.
 C

om
in

g 
so

 s
oo

n 
af

te
r 

th
e 

po
or

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 w
ith

 t
he

 i
nt

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 t
he

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 F

irs
t 

C
ar

d,
 it

 w
ou

ld
 a

pp
ea

r 
th

at
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
lit

tle
 r

es
pe

ct
 f

or
 d

em
oc

ra
cy

 a
nd

 t
he

 v
ie

w
s 

of
 it

s 
el

ec
to

rs
. 

R
at

he
r 

lik
e 

ou
r 

pr
es

en
t G

ov
er

nm
en

t. 

I 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 t
ha

t 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
ou

nc
il 

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
th

e 
w

ay
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

M
ay

or
 i

s 
se

le
ct

ed
. 

I 
am

 a
 r

es
id

en
t 

of
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 
an

d 
am

 o
n 

th
e 

el
ec

to
ra

l 
re

gi
st

er
. 

I 
co

ns
id

er
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

la
ck

 o
f 

pu
bl

ic
ity

 a
nd

 t
he

 s
ho

rt
 t

im
e 

sp
an

 f
or

 t
he

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
f 

th
e 

el
ec

to
ra

te
 to

 b
e 

el
ic

ite
d 

is
 u

ns
at

is
fa

ct
or

y.
 I 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
in

fo
rm

ed
 th

at
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

s 
ch

an
ge

s 
of

 th
is

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 to
 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 a

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

. 
I 

w
ou

ld
 w

an
t 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

su
ch

 a
 c

ho
ic

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
ct

 y
ou

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

al
l 

pr
op

os
al

s 
do

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
el

ec
to

ra
te

 th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 c

ho
se

. 

F
ur

th
er

 t
o 

m
y 

em
ai

l e
ar

lie
r 

to
da

y 
I 

ha
ve

 n
ow

 s
ee

n 
a 

co
py

 o
f 

H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

eo
pl

e 
(S

ep
t/O

ct
) 

an
d 

I 
am

 n
ot

 im
pr

es
se

d 
by

 
th

e 
m

in
im

al
 p

ub
lic

ity
 g

iv
en

 t
o 

th
is

 im
po

rt
an

t 
is

su
e.

 N
o 

m
en

tio
n 

is
 m

ad
e 

in
 e

ith
er

 t
he

 L
ea

de
r's

 c
ol

um
n 

or
 t

he
 I

nd
ex

 o
n 

pa
ge

 3
. I

ns
te

ad
 it

 a
pp

ea
rs

 in
 a

 s
ub

du
ed

 te
xt

 o
n 

pa
ge

 8
. I

t r
ea

lly
 s

ho
ul

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

gi
ve

n 
at

 le
as

t e
qu

al
 p

ro
m

in
en

ce
 to

 
th

at
 o

f s
ev

er
al

 o
th

er
 it

em
s 

in
 th

e 
m

ag
az

in
e 

e.
g.

 s
ee

 p
ag

es
 2

0 
&

 2
1.

 It
 is

 a
s 

if 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
do

es
n'

t r
ea

lly
 w

an
t t

oo
 m

an
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

- 
5 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

Page 16



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 

N
E

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 –

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

- 
5 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
 

C
at

eg
o

ry
C

o
m

m
en

ts
:

pe
op

le
 to

 r
es

po
nd

. 

M
y 

w
ife

 a
nd

 I
 h

av
e 

ju
st

 h
ea

rd
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

op
os

iti
on

 t
o 

ha
ve

 a
 M

ay
or

 o
f 

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

. 
N

o 
do

ub
t 

yo
u 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

a 
M

ay
or

 w
ith

 te
et

h 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 th
e 

ce
re

m
on

ia
l r

ol
e 

th
at

 a
 M

ay
or

 n
or

m
al

ly
 h

as
. T

hi
s 

m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

a 
go

od
 th

in
g,

 b
ut

 
if 

it 
is

 d
ec

id
ed

 t
o 

ha
ve

 o
ne

 t
he

n 
th

e 
M

ay
or

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

le
ct

ed
 a

nd
 n

ot
 t

he
 c

re
at

ur
e 

of
 a

 s
m

al
l 

gr
ou

p 
of

 p
eo

pl
e.

 W
e 

re
qu

ire
 t

ha
t 

th
is

 m
at

te
r 

be
 p

ro
pe

rly
 d

eb
at

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

r 
tim

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 t

he
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.
 T

hi
s 

pr
op

os
al

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 t

he
 

su
bj

ec
t o

f a
 w

hi
te

 p
ap

er
. 

I'm
 a

ss
um

in
g 

yo
u'

re
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 r

ec
ip

ie
nt

s 
of

 m
y 

vi
ew

s 
ab

ou
t a

 m
ay

or
 o

f t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

. I
t's

 d
iff

ic
ul

t t
o 

se
e 

w
ha

t d
iff

er
en

ce
 it

 w
ou

ld
 m

ak
e.

 T
he

re
's

 n
o 

gu
ar

an
te

e 
th

at
 a

 m
ay

or
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

an
y 

m
or

e 
re

ce
pt

iv
e 

to
 th

e 
vi

ew
s 

of
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h'
s 

in
ha

bi
ta

nt
s 

th
an

 a
 c

ou
nc

il 
le

ad
er

.E
ve

n 
if 

he
 o

r 
sh

e 
w

er
e,

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 g

en
er

al
 a

re
 s

o 
du

m
b 

an
d 

sh
ee

p-
lik

e 
th

at
 th

e 
w

ro
ng

 c
ho

ic
es

 w
ou

ld
 p

ro
ba

bl
y 

be
 m

ad
e 

a 
lo

t o
f t

he
 ti

m
e.

 S
or

ry
 to

 b
e 

su
ch

 a
 p

es
si

m
is

t.

W
e,

 t
he

 u
nd

er
si

gn
ed

, 
be

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 t
he

 L
on

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 o
f 

H
ill

in
gd

on
, 

do
 d

em
an

d 
a 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 o

n 
w

he
th

er
 w

e 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ch

oi
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
‘a

s 
is

’ s
itu

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
 c

ho
os

in
g 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
le

ad
er

, 
or

 w
he

th
er

 w
e 

ha
ve

 a
 d

ire
ct

ly
 e

le
ct

ed
 M

ay
or

, 
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

A
ct

 2
00

0,
 a

nd
 a

s 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 in

 t
he

 L
oc

al
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 P

ub
lic

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
H

ea
lth

 A
ct

 2
00

7.
 

(P
et

iti
on

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

tw
o 

si
gn

at
ur

es
) 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
ce

iv
ed

 t
he

 r
es

ul
ts

 o
f 

a 
su

rv
ey

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 b

y 
an

 in
di

vi
du

al
 r

es
id

en
t. 

T
he

 s
ur

ve
y 

sa
m

pl
e 

is
 s

ta
te

d 
as

 b
ei

ng
 5

00
 a

du
lt 

re
si

de
nt

s 
on

 t
he

 e
le

ct
or

al
 r

ol
l 

in
 H

ill
in

gd
on

, 
al

th
ou

gh
 t

hi
s 

ha
s 

no
t 

be
en

 v
er

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 T
he

 s
ur

ve
y 

as
ke

d 
fo

ur
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 t

he
 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

its
el

f 
an

d 
th

re
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 t

he
 O

pt
io

ns
. 

41
%

 (
20

5)
 o

f 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
sa

id
 t

he
y 

ha
d 

a 
vi

ew
 a

s 
to

 w
hi

ch
 O

pt
io

n 
th

ey
 

w
ou

ld
 p

re
fe

r.
 O

f 
th

at
 4

1%
, 

23
%

 (
47

) 
pe

op
le

 o
pt

ed
 f

or
 O

pt
io

n 
1 

an
d 

77
%

 (
15

8)
 f

or
 O

pt
io

n 
2.

 O
f 

al
l r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 6

3%
 (

31
5)

 s
ta

te
d 

th
ey

 t
ho

ug
ht

 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

a 
re

fe
re

nd
um

. N
o 

de
ta

ils
 w

er
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 r
es

po
nd

en
ts

 c
on

ce
rn

in
g 

th
e 

co
st

s 
or

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f a

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

. 

Page 17



APPENDIX 2 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON 

PROPOSALS FOR CHANGES TO GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS  

1. In accordance with section 33E of the Local Government Act 2000, the London 
Borough of Hillingdon [''the Council''] has drawn up formal proposals for changes to its 
governance arrangements, following consultation with residents in the borough. Full 
Council is therefore asked to approve the following proposals which will take effect 
three days after the date when the 2010 local elections are held. 

2. The executive model which the Council wishes to adopt is the ''new-style'' Leader and 
Cabinet Executive [England]. 

3. The size of the Cabinet is likely to be between eight and ten Members, including the 
Leader, but the final decision will be taken by the Leader following the date of the local 
elections to be held in 2010. 

4. The extent of individual Cabinet Member delegations will also be determined following 
the date of the local elections to be held in 2010. 

5. Section 33E of the Local Government Act 2000 states that the proposals may provide 
for a change in governance arrangements to be subject to approval in a referendum. 
The Council will not hold a referendum for the following reasons. Firstly, the low level 
of responses arising from the public consultation exercise, asking for a referendum to 
be held, suggests that the Council would not be justified in spending a considerable 
amount of time and public money in holding it. Secondly, as the Council is proposing 
to adopt a ''new-style'' Leader and Cabinet Executive model, which represents only a 
minor change from the current arrangements, this would amount to a further 
justification for not holding a referendum.

6. The Council is required to set up a timetable for the implementation of the proposals 
and to provide details of any transitional arrangements which are necessary for the 
implementation. This timetable is outlined as follows: 

 6 November 2008 - The Council decided its preferred model i.e. the ''new-style'' 
Leader and Cabinet Executive [England]. 

 Beginning of September 2009 - 15 October 2009 - public consultation exercise. 
 5 November 2009 - Council approval of these proposals. 
 17 December 2009 - Council resolution to adopt the ''new-style'' Leader and 

Cabinet Executive [England] 
 May 2010 - Implementation of new governance arrangements to take effect three 

days after the date when the local elections are held. 

7. With regard to the transitional arrangements, the Council is not in any way prohibited 
from continuing to operate its current ''old-style'' Leader and Cabinet Model which will 
expire three days after the date when the 2010 local elections are held. It will therefore 
continue to operate this model until this time when the ''new-style'' model will replace 
it.

Council Meeting - 5 November 2009 Page 18



APPENDIX 2 

8. The Local Authorities [Functions and Responsibilities] [England] Regulations 2000 set 
out those functions which may, but do not have to be, the responsibility of an 
authority's executive. They are more commonly known as the ''local choice'' functions. 
These functions, which are currently set out on page 46 of the Council's Constitution, 
will continue to be discharged by the current Cabinet but this arrangement will be 
reviewed by the Council's new administration following the local elections in 2010. 

9. Finally, the Council is obliged to consider the extent to which the proposals, if 
implemented, would be likely to assist in securing continuous improvement in the way 
in which its functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness. The "new style" model will build on the already 
successful way in which the Council manages its improvement programme and will 
ensure continued effective decision making. This is demonstrated by the Council 
currently being recognised as the most efficient in London and the eighth best in the 
UK. This model will ensure the continued drive on improvement is maintained. It will 
also positively support and enhance the Council's efficiency programme at a critical 
time of ever increasing demands on services and the continued need to reduce the 
level of the overall Council budget. 

Council Meeting - 5 November 2009 Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B 

AMENDMENTS TO BE MADE TO THE COUNCIL CONSTITUTION FOLLOWING THE MAY 
2010 ELECTIONS: 

Part 2, Article 4.04 d) to be amended as follows (amendments shown in italics):

(d) at the annual meeting immediately following the ordinary election of Councillors to 
appoint annually the Leader of the Council, and consider the Leader’s recommendations 
for the appointment of Members of the Cabinet and to consider any resolution to remove 
the Leader or a Member of the Cabinet from Office;

An additional section be added into the Council Terms of Reference, Part 2, Article 4.04 e) as 
follows (the subsequent paragraphs to be re numbered): 

(e) to consider a resolution to remove the Leader from office and appoint a replacement 
Leader.

Article 7 – The Cabinet (Executive) 7.01 (b) to read: 

(b)  The Cabinet comprises up to 10 Councillors including the Leader, but the Leader may 
make a recommendation to full Council to reduce this number at some future date. 

Article 7 – The Cabinet (Executive) 7.02 (b) to read: 

The Leader will be a councillor elected at the annual meeting immediately following the 
ordinary election of Councillors annually by the Council to the position of Leader of the 
Council. The Leader holds office until: 

1. he or she resigns from office; or 
2. he or she is suspended from being a councillor under Part III of the Local Government 

Act 2000 (although he or she may resume office at the end of the period of suspension); 
or

3. he or she is no longer a councillor; or 
4. he or she is removed from office by a resolution of the Full Council: or 
5. on expiry date of fixed term save that the Council may remove the Leader from office at 

an earlier date but only in the event of a change in political control of the Council.

 Any Leader appointed other than at the Annual Meeting immediately following the 
ordinary election of Councillors shall hold office until the next Annual Meeting 
immediately following the ordinary election of Councillors.

Article 7 – The Cabinet (Executive) 7.03 (b) to read: 

(a) The Council Leader shall at its Annual Meeting appoint other Cabinet Members on the 
recommendations of the Leader of the Council. Cabinet Members hold office until: 

1. they resign from office; or 

Council Meeting – 10 December 2009 

Page 21



2. they are suspended from being councillors under Part III of the Local Government 
Act 2000 (although they may resume office at the end of the period of suspension); 
or

3. they are no longer councillors; or 
4. they are removed from office by the full Council following a recommendation from the

Leader;

 Any Cabinet Member appointed other than at the Annual Meeting shall hold office until 
the next Annual Meeting.

(b) As circumstances require and to cover planned and unplanned absences, the Leader 
may assign Cabinet portfolio responsibilities from one Cabinet Member to another and 
will notify the Head of Democratic Services where this arrangement is intended to last 
for more than four weeks. 

(c) The Leader Council will designate one of the Cabinet Members to be the Deputy 
Leader.

Article 7 – The Cabinet (Executive) 7.05 (b) to read: 

The Leader of the Council is name to be inserted. The following Councillors have been 
appointed by the Leader Council on the recommendations of the Leader to be Cabinet 
Members with their respective portfolio responsibilities: 

Article 7 – The Cabinet (Executive) 7.08 (e) introduction to read: 

Based upon the portfolios approved by the Leader full Council, individual Cabinet Members 
have responsibility for the following delegations: 

Council Meeting – 10 December 2009 

Page 22


	Agenda
	3 Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007
	Appendix A
	Appendix B


